
 

(Page 1 of 4) 

 

Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, May 7, 2013  

 

 

Present: Chairman Krieger, Selectman Ives, and Selectman Bowles. 

Also present: Fire Chief Dick Wright and Deputy Chief Rick Wright. 

 

Chairman Krieger called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M.  

 

Selectman Bowles moved to approve the Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes of Tuesday, April 30, 

2013 as written. Second by Selectman Ives.  All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

I. The Board met with Chief Wright. 

a. Chief Wright stated that he submitted the invoice for the new fire apparatus. He said 

that Bill and John went out and inspected it. They went through the specifications and 

found a few minor things that needed to be taken care of. Chief Wright said the truck is 

supposed to be on its way from the factory to New Hampshire. He explained that the 

truck is going to Lakes Region Fire Apparatus for the final installs. Chief said they will 

send the old truck up to have the radio taken out of it and reinstalled into the new truck. 

They will also do the lettering there and mount brackets for the equipment. Chief said 

the truck should be delivered to Loudon next week. Selectman Bowles asked if the 

radios are coming out of the old Coke truck and being moved into the new truck. Chief 

Wright said they are coming out of Engine 2. Selectman Bowles said that he understood 

that they were going to hang onto Engine 2 for awhile. He thought that was brought up 

at town meeting. Chief Wright said he disagrees with that philosophy, he said it doesn’t 

make any sense to keep that truck as a spare. Chief Wright explained that they are 

taking the 4” hose, the 4 air packs, radios and any other equipment they can and putting 

it on the new truck. Chairman Krieger said that he doesn’t want to make a decision 

about the old truck until he reviews the minutes from the past two town meetings to see 

what was said because it was a point of contention. Chief Wright said that the town 

probably saved $30,000.00 by using the equipment off the old truck.  

b. Chief Wright asked about the candidate for the Fire Chief Job. Chairman Krieger said 

that the candidate picked up the background check information; they’ll wait for that to 

come back but in the meantime can do some reference checks. Chief Wright said that 

he spoke to two of the references and they were both positive.  

c. Chairman Krieger stated that this Saturday, May 11 from 10:00 – 2:00 pm is an Open 

House at the Fire Station.  

 

II. The Board recognized Tom Blanchette, Director of Operations from NHMS and Loudon 

Resident. Mr. Blanchette said he was checking to be sure the communication is clear 

regarding a project and grant that Chief Fiske has been working on. He said that the track 

was contacted by Ossipee Mountain Electronics about doing some work immediately. Mr. 

Blanchette said the work involves crossing Gues Meadow Road, a class 6 road, tomorrow 

morning. Mr. Blanchette said that they will do it with a trenchless bore; a boring company 



 

(Page 2 of 4) 

 

will be onsite to do another job and they’ll get this done at the same time. Chairman 

Krieger asked what is going under the road. Mr. Blanchette said a 4” sleeve for electricity.  

Chairman Krieger asked if this is something that Ossipee Mountain will be reimbursing the 

track for. Mr. Blanchette said yes. He explained that he told them it’s not up to the track to 

bear the burden of the expense because of their lack of planning. Mr. Blanchette said it is a 

town road; the road shouldn’t be closed while doing this work. Chairman Krieger 

expressed his thanks to the track on behalf of the town explaining that they have been 

dealing with this for two years, it has come down to the wire and they had a letter go to 

them that was drawn up by an attorney.  Mr. Blanchette said that someone from Ossipee 

Mountain was onsite last week. Mr. Blanchette said he then got a list of about five items 

that the track needs to do to accommodate them so that they can begin their work on the 

13
th

 to be done by the 24
th  

at the latest. Mr. Blanchette said his main reason for coming to 

the Board tonight is to be sure it’s okay to cross Gues Meadow. The Board agreed that 

crossing Gues Meadow is okay.  

 

III. The Board began their review of weekly correspondence.  

a. The Board received a letter from Department of Revenue regarding the Equalization 

ratio. 

b. The Board received an Abatement Agreement and supporting documents for their 

review. The Board signed the Agreement. 

c. The Board received a request for reimbursement from the Town Clerk. The Board 

agreed to the reimbursement. 

d. The Board received a letter from the American Legion Post 88 regarding the Memorial 

Day parade. Selectman Bowles will work with Dave Rice to get the water turned back 

on for the day. Selectman Ives will contact Joe Piroso from the Legion and let him 

know.  

e. The Board received a letter from Nobis Engineering regarding Hydrogeologic and 

Traffic Safety Study Requirements. Selectman Bowles said this is the list regarding 

what the Planning Board is going to require a developer to do. He said that Donna has 

forwarded it to the developer.  

f. The Board received memo from Town Council regarding the Fairpoint Litigation. The 

Board will forward the information to Skip Sansoucy and ask him to review the 

document and get his feedback.  

g. The Board received a letter from the property owner of Map 30, Lot 23. The letter went 

to Planning/Zoning for their consideration. 

 

IV. At 7:00 p.m. Chairman Krieger opened a public hearing to accept scholarship funds. He 

read the following: NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING.  Pursuant to RSA 31:95b III, the 

Board of Selectmen of the Town of Loudon will hold a Public Hearing, Tuesday, May 7, 

2013 at 7:00 P.M. at the Loudon Community Building, located behind the Town Offices, 

for the purpose of accepting a donation of funds in excess of $5,000 for the Arthur E. 

McNeil/Raymond C. Cummings Memorial Scholarship Fund. Signed: Robert P. Krieger, 

Chairman, Steven R. Ives, Selectman, Dustin J. Bowles, Selectman. The Town of Loudon 



 

(Page 3 of 4) 

 

is the recipient of two checks, one in the amount of $200,000.00 and one in the amount of 

$1,000,000.00 provided by Bob and Sandy Bahre for the Arthur E. McNeil/Raymond C. 

Cummings Memorial Scholarship Fund. The Bahre family has been providing scholarship 

monies since 1991. A committee selected by the Board of Selectmen determines successful 

applicants based upon merit, fitness, scholastic achievement, civic and community 

activities and financial need.  

Steve Ives made a motion to accept the amount of $200,000.00, to be expended for this 

year’s scholarship applicants and to accept the amount of $1,000,000.00 as an endowment   

to the Town for the Arthur E. McNeil/Raymond C. Cummings Memorial Scholarship 

Fund; seconded by Dustin Bowles. Selectmen Bowles stated that they can’t thank the 

Bahre family enough for all that they do for this scholarship fund and for what it does for 

the kids in this community. Selectman Ives agreed and said that we are the luckiest town in 

the state to have someone that isn’t even a resident of this town to give that much money to 

benefit the children of this town. Chairman Krieger said that when he spoke to Mr. Bahre 

he mentioned that he would like to sit down with the Board at some point he said that he 

would like the $200,000.00 to go to scholarships for this year and the $ 1,000,000.00 to go 

into the bank and that he would like to talk about the future of the fund. Chairman Krieger 

agreed with the other Selectmen that we are a lucky community to have caring people like 

the Bahre’s. All in favor; motion carries. 

Chairman Krieger closed the public hearing at 7:06 pm.  

V. The Board continued with review of their correspondence. 

 

h. The Board received a letter from PSNH regarding them reducing their rates. 

i. The Board received an abutters notice from the Loudon Planning Office regarding Map 

11, Lots 12 & 41. 

j. The Board received a copy of an Alteration of Terrain Bureau Permit Application that 

NHDES received regarding Map 50, Lot 1-1. 

k. The Board received a US Bankruptcy Court Order. 

l. The Board received a memo from Brenda regarding miscellaneous items. 

m. The Board received copies of the updated Employee Telephone Listing. 

n. The Board received miscellaneous correspondence. 

 

VI. The Board was reminded of the following: 

a. Thursday, May 9 at 1:15 – NHDOT TCP Meeting. 

b. Saturday, May 11 from 10:00 am to 2:00 pm – Fire Dept. Open House. 

c. Monday, May 13 at 7:15 – School Board Meeting at Loudon Elementary School. 

d. Tuesday, May 14, 2013 - Scholarships applications are due. 

Selectman Bowles moved to adjourn at 7:16 P.M. Second by Selectman Ives. All in favor. 

Motion carried.  



 

(Page 4 of 4) 

 

 

 

LOUDON BOARD OF SELECTMEN  

 

_________________________________  

Robert P. Krieger, Chairman  

 

 

_________________________________  

Steven R. Ives, Selectman  

 

 

_________________________________  

Dustin J. Bowles, Selectman  
 


